ALHHS/MeMA2015
Final details for ALHHS conference this Thursday, with spiffy map and picture

From: alhhs-l-bounces@lists.ucla.edu On Behalf Of Grafe, Melissa
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 10:09 AM

To: alhhs-I@lists.ucla.edu

Cc: Hart, Katherine; Hall, Dominic W

Subject: [ALHHS-L]

Dear ALHHS members,

It's almost here! The ALHHS/MeMA joint conference begins with pre-conference tours and a
dinner at the Graduate Club on Weds., April 29th. For those of you who signed up for the pre-
conference tours, I'll be sending a group email out shortly to remind you which tour you are
going on.

The Pre-conference tours are from 2:30-3:30 on Weds., April 29th. All pre-conference tour
members will meet at the entrance of 333 Cedar Street, the Sterling Hall of Medicine, at the
Security Guard desk. I've attached a picture of the building, which has large columns in front,
just in case you need a visual.

For everyone, there is a map attached with the dinner location at the Graduate Club, the Omni
Hotel, and 333 Cedar Street highlighted.

Our dinner venue, the Graduate Club, is a short walk from the Omni. There is a "cocktail half-
hour" at 7, with dinner served at 7:30. Everyone will be given 1 free drink ticket for the night,
after which you will have to pay at the cash bar. If you are planning to drive, please contact me
at melissa.grafe@yale.edu for a code to get into the free parking lot in the back. The buffet will
have some tasty choices, and you can have any or all entrees as you want. | will email all the
registered diners today as a reminder.

On Thursday, registration for the conference is from 8-9 a.m. at 333 Cedar Street. As you enter
the building, just tell the guard you are there for the ALHHS conference, and go to the left of
the guard station to get to Harkness Auditorium, where registration and breakfast will be
waiting for you. There will be signs. Please save room for a continental breakfast and pretty
good coffee from Blue State Coffee. Your name tags will have your lunch choice, workshop
choice, and post-conference tour choice on the back of the name tag.

Throughout the day there will be people on hand guide you from place to place within the
building. If you have any questions beforehand, please let me know.

See you soon!

Best,
Melissa Grafe, Susan Dee, Bob Vietrogoski, and Jenny Miglus

Map: http://www.alhhs.org/Yalemap2015.pdf
Photo of Sterling Hall: http://www.alhhs.org/SterlingHallofMedicine.jpg
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